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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Mott House, now the reception and offices of Fieldcrest Mills, is 
three story brick building that was built as" a private home c. 1840 for 
Mrs. James S. Calhoun. After being owned by a number of other families, the 
house was purchased by Fieldcrest for office space. Although this company 
and the company which preceded it, the Muscogee Manufacturing Company, have 
constructed many additions to this building, the Mott House section of the 
mill complex is still recognizable as a unit.

The Mott House is a three story, five bay, Flemish bond brick structure 
with a mansard roof and a central cupola.

The one story central portico with simple dentilled entablature and 
floral iron balcony and railing is supported by four fluted Ionic columns and 
two pilasters and raised above street level by steps that are approached only 
from the sides. The door is recessed behind fluted Doric columns and 
surrounded by square fluted pilasters with delicately patterned fanlight and 
side lights. The elaborate irqn work of this portico is continued, but with 
a different pattern on the railing of the mansard roof which was added to the 
house in the 1850 f s. The roof also has dormers which create a third floor 
for the building and a cupola on top of the roof. This cupola is a glass 
box with round arched windows and curve brackets in Its eaves. (The amount 
of light the cupola admits and the continuation of the stair into the cupola 
suggests that, in the house as it was originally designed, the cupola served 
a skylight Qve¥-i&easta3&r§^as"Well-: as afc-ebseirvat&m t^w^y. s ufhjg * onfe story - sur

Manufacturing Company and Fieldcrest Mills have made many modern additions 
to the north side and rear of the building to increase office and storage 
space.

The interior of the building has been completely remodelled for office 
space. Only the moulded door frames with their circular corner blocks and 
the panelled embrasures at the door and window openings are left to suggest 
the original appearance of the interior of the house.

The present environment of the Mott House is that of being almost com­ 
pletely engulfed by paved mill parking lots and surrounding mill office and 
factory building. However its direct view of the river is unimpaired.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Mott House is especially significant to Columbus as the last of the 
great mid-nineteenth century plantation houses that fronted on the Chatta- 
hoochee and for association with-such historic events as the establishment 
of the Washington to New Orleans telegraph link and the capture of Columbus 
during the Civil War. The Mott House is also symbolic of the change from 
an agricultural based residential neighborhood to an industrial one that 
took place in this section of Columbus after the Civil War.

This home was originally built on the banks of the Chattahoochee River 
for Mrs. James S. Calhoun c. 1840. It was purchased in 1849 by a young 
Irish civil engineer, Daniel Griffin, at a Sheriff's sale for $8,000 (city 
lots 35,36,37, and 38). Daniel Griffin built the mansard roof and a beau­ 
tiful walled garden as well as extensively landscaping the grounds surround­ 
ing the house. His home was richly furnished with mahogany furniture, 
portraits, and silver among other luxurious items. The Griffins entertained 
many prominent people of the day among them Samuel F.B. Morse. Mr. Griffin 
served as the first president of the Southern Telegraph Line from Washington 
D.C. to New Orleans, Louisiana.

The Griffins raised two daughters, Theresa and Anna. Miss Theresa 
Griffin founded the Woman's Temperance Union and wrote the first society and 
woman's news column for the Columbus Enquirer. Miss Anna Griffin was a 
leader in securing Commission-Manager government for Columbus and lately 
served as the first and only woman Commissioner of the City.

On January 1, 1856, Daniel Griffin moved to Washington, D.C. and sold 
the house and lots to Colonel Randolph Mott for $20,000. Although Colonel 
Mott was a staunch Unionist, his son, John R. Mott, was Adjutant on the 
staff of General Henry L. Benning, C.S.A. Colonel Mott invited Major- 
General James H. Wilson of Wilson's Raiders to make his home his headquarter 
when Wilson captured Columbus in April, 1865. The Mott House was considered 
"never to have left the Union."

The view from the portico of the house was across the River to IngersoJl 
Hill in Alabama, which was the site of the last land battle of the War 
Between the States (April 25, 1865).

In 1881, the property was sold to Muscogee Manufacturing Company, and 
in the mid-1960's Muscogee Manufacturing Company sold it to Fieldcrest Mills 
which uses "The Mott House" for their main office of their mill complex in 
Columbus.



Biggers, Mrs. James J.W. submitted First National Register form, August 30, b-973,
Macgregor, Elizabeth Z. Personal Inspection, May 22, 1974.
Pugh, Lynn Smith. Personal interviews with Mr. and Mrs. Edward S. Strother,

Mrs. Myron Newsome, Mr. F. Clason Kyle, Mr. William D. Smith, Mrs. Maurice
A. Crabtree, Mrs. Henry Benning Crawford, Mrs. Burrel Cole, and Mr. Willijam
Hudson. 

Stevens, Carole A. Research at the Georgia Department of Archives and
and preliminary re-writing of this N.R. form. 

Telfair, Nancy .ft History/of GolttajbtB Georgia; 1828-1928. Columbus: The
Historical Publishing Co., 1929. "

Histo|ry

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

NW 

NE 

SE

LATITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds

LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CQQR_DJNAT_E_S

DEFINING THe. CtNT^R POINT OF A PKOPERTY
OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES

LATITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds

N 32° 28 23

LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds

W 84° 59 40

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

|LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY

rn 
m

STATE:

NAME AND TITLE:

Elizabeth Z. Macgregor, Architectural Historian
n

o
z

ORGAN! ZATION

Historic Preservation Section, Dept. of Natural Resources July 23 r 1974
STREET AND NUMBER:

270 Washington Street y S.W. Room 703-C
CITY OR TOWN:

Atlanta Georgia 13

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­ 

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 

in the National Register and certify that it has been 

evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set 

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 

level of significance of this nomination is:

National £3 State Q Local &

Name

Title

I hereby certify that this property is included in the 

National Register.

Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

toric Preservation Officer

Date September 6. 1974

per of he National Register

GPO 931-894



Form 10-300a 
(July 1969)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

STATE

Georgia

Muscogee
FOR NPS USE ONLY

ENTRY NUMBER

DEU
W4-

£iVumber all entries)

8. Significance (continued)

The Mott House fronts on the Chattahoochee River and is adjacent to the 
Fourteenth Street Bridge connecting Georgia and Alabama. This bridge is a 
major traffic artery. A Georgia survey team is currently conducting a 
feasibility study to determine whether or not to widen this bridge or to 
propose a new multi-lane bridge at another location along the River.

The Mott House is the North boundary of an eight block historic section 
of river front industry; the South boundary is the Columbus Iron Works, a 
National Register site.

The Mott House urgently needs the prestige and protection afforded by 
the National Register. According to a Columbus zoning ordinance, any site 
accepted by the National Register obtains "Landmark" status locally, which 
means that all alterations, improvements, partial demolitions, etc. will be 
subject to review by the local Board of Historic and Architectural Review.
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